525 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor

S a n Fra n C i SCO San Francisco, CA 94102
T 415.554.3155

Wate r F 415.554.3161

Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission TTY 415.554.3488

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

FROM: John Scarpulla, Policy and Government Affairs

DATE: April 2017

SUBJECT: Accept and Expend Grant — Rim Fire Alternate Project
Worksheet (PW) 82 - $377,115

Attached please find an original and one copy of a proposed resolution
authorizing the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) to accept
and expend a Federal Emergency Management Agency grant administered
through the California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) in
the amount of $377,115 for a Rim Fire Alternate Project.

The following is a list of accompanying documents (2 sets):

Board of Supervisors Resolution

Rim Fire Alternate Project Award Letter and Cal OES Notification of
Obligation and Payment

Grant Application

Controller’s Office Letter

Cost Estimate for Rim Fire Alternate Grant Project

SFPUC Resolution No. 17-0008

Grant Resolution Information Form
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Please contact John Scarpulla at (415) 934-5782 if you need any additional
information on these items.
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